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Wilson, Tabatha

From: Gilliam, Allen
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2013 3:49 PM
To: jbrown@hmmusa.com
Cc: erowlett@hmmusa.com; SWalker@hmmusa.com; Fuller, Kim; Wilson, Tabatha; marion 

jim shempert
Subject: AR0021971_Hino Motors ARP001025 June 2013 semi annual Pretreatment report   Late 

resampling for limit violation   Improper certification and ADEQ corrected reply_
20130723 

Attachments: Hino Motors AR001025 June 2013.pdf; Metal results June 2013.pdf

Bo, 
 
Your June 2013 semi-annual Pretreatment report was received and deemed non-compliant with the 
Pretreatment Reporting Requirements in 40 CFR 403.12 with the first report indicated a violation of 
the Metal Finishing Zn monthly average limit of 1.48 mg/l and an improperly signed certification 
statement. 
 
Hino Motors is cited in violation of: 
 

1) the Metal Finishing monthly average Zinc limit in 40 CFR 433.17; 
2) the 24 hr. notification requirement (to ADEQ) per 40 CFR 403.12(g)(2) and 
3) the repeat sampling and submittal of results (to ADEQ) within 30 days after becoming aware of 

the violation per 40 CFR 403.12(g)(2) 
4) improperly signing the certification statement (per 40 CFR 433.12) stating “Based on my 

inquiry of the person or persons directly responsible for managing compliance with the permit 
limitation for total toxic organics (TTO), I certify that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, no 
dumping of concentrated toxic organics into the wastewaters has occurred since filing of the 
last discharge monitoring report. I further certify that this facility is implementing the toxic 
organic management plan [TOMP] submitted to [ADEQ].”  This TOMP has not been submitted; 
therefore, not approved.   

 
The second attachment, albeit late does show Zinc levels were back in compliance. 
 
Please submit a probable explanation for the Zinc excursion and Hino’s corrective action within thirty 
(30) working days from the date on this correspondence.  
 
For future information Hino’s paraphrased Pretreatment Reporting requirements in 40 CFR 403.12 
are: 
 
(e)  Periodic reports on continued compliance. (1) [Hino] shall submit to [ADEQ] during the months of 
June and December, unless required more frequently…by [ADEQ] , a report indicating the nature and 
concentration of pollutants in the effluent which are limited by such categorical Pretreatment 
Standards. In addition, this report shall include a record of measured or estimated average and 
maximum daily flows for the reporting period…; 
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(f) Notice of potential problems, including slug loading. [Hino] shall notify the POTW [City wastewater 
official first, then ADEQ] immediately of all discharges that could cause problems to the POTW, 
including any slug loadings, as defined by §403.5(b), by the Industrial User; 
 
(g) Monitoring and analysis to demonstrate continued compliance.  
(2) If sampling performed by [Hino] indicates a violation, [Hino] shall notify the [ADEQ] within 24 hours 
of becoming aware of the violation. [Hino] shall also repeat the sampling and analysis and submit the 
results of the repeat analysis to the [ADEQ] within 30 days after becoming aware of the violation…; 
(6) If [Hino] monitors any regulated pollutant at the appropriate sampling location more frequently 
than required by [ADEQ] the results of this monitoring shall be included in the report; 
 
(j) Notification of changed Discharge. [Hino] shall promptly notify the [ADEQ and the appropriate City 
wastewater official] in advance of any substantial change in the volume or character of pollutants in 
their Discharge, including the listed or characteristic hazardous wastes for which [Hino] has submitted 
initial notification under paragraph (p) of this section; 
 
(o) Record-keeping requirements. (1) [Hino] shall maintain records of all information resulting from 
any monitoring activities required by this section, including documentation associated with Best 
Management Practices. Such records shall include for all samples: (i) The date, exact place, method, 
and time of sampling and the names of the person or persons taking the samples; (ii) The dates 
analyses were performed; (iii) Who performed the analyses; (iv) The analytical techniques/methods 
use; and (v) The results of such analyses;   
(2) [Hino] shall be required to retain for a minimum of 3 years any records of monitoring activities and 
results (whether or not such monitoring activities are required by this section) and shall make such 
records available for inspection and copying by [ADEQ]. This period of retention shall be extended 
during the course of any unresolved litigation regarding [Hino] or when requested by the [ADEQ]…; 
and 
 
(p)(1) [Hino] shall notify the POTW (City), the EPA Regional Waste Management Division Director, 
and [ADEQ] hazardous waste authorities in writing of any discharge into the POTW of a substance, 
which, if otherwise disposed of, would be a hazardous waste under 40 CFR part 261.” 
 
As a professional courtesy and as may be required by the City receiving your process wastewater, 
some or all of the reports above should be copied to the appropriate City wastewater official. 
 
If there are any questions or concerns please feel free to contact this office. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Allen Gilliam 
ADEQ State Pretreatment Coordinator 
501.682.0625 
 
ec:  Jim Shempert, City of Marion Utility Manager 
 
E/NPDES/NPDES/Pretreatment/Reports 
 
From: jbrown@hmmusa.com [mailto:jbrown@hmmusa.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 26, 2013 4:28 PM 
To: Gilliam, Allen 
Cc: erowlett@hmmusa.com; SWalker@hmmusa.com 
Subject: Semi annual report 
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Allen,  
 
Sorry it has taken so long to get you the report.  
 
Attached is our semi annual report for reporting months January - June.  
 
I have included the results of the retest for the metals and everything tested okay.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
Regards, 
 
Bo Brown 
Manager 
Production Maintenance 
Hino Motors Mfg. 
Cell-870-635-0400 
Office-870-702-3021 










































